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MEMORANDUM 

Liquor Hearing August 19, 2020 
 
 

TO:  The Hearings Officer 
 
FROM: Hope Sullivan 
  Planning Manager 
 
DATE:  August 13, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: Liquor License: Golden Gate Petroleum of Nevada, LLC: 837 Retail Ct. 
 (Liquor-004750-2020) 
 
 
Recommendation: To approve a Packaged Liquor license for Golden Gate Petroleum of 
Nevada located at 837 Retail Court subject to the following conditions of approval. 
 

1. The facility is approved for packaged liquor only. 
2. Alcohol sold must come from approved sources. 
3. Operations must adhere to FDA Food Code and NAC 446 for operational purposes. 
4. The applicant must sign a sworn affidavit consistent with CCMC 4.13.060 regarding a 

server training course.  
 

Per Carson City Municipal Code 4.13, all liquor license requests are to be reviewed by the 
Hearings Officer.  The Hearings Officer may grant or deny the application for a liquor license or 
place conditions on a license to ensure compliance with the Municipal Code.   
 
The subject request is to allow a Packaged liquor license for Golden Gate Petroleum of Nevada, 
LLC at 837 Retail Court, with Dennis Michael O’Keefe as the liquor manager.  This business site 
is newly constructed and consists of gasoline pumps under a canopy, a convenience store, and 
a carwash. 
 
This request has been reviewed by both the Health Department and the Sheriff’s Office.  
Conditions recommended by the Health Department have been incorporated into this report. 
 
The Sheriff’s office conducted a background check on Dennis Michael O’Keefe and did not find 
any disqualifying information based on CCMC 4.13.125. 
 
Attachments: 
 Application 
 Report from the Health Department 
 Report from the Sheriff’s Office 
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